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Subject: Re: Law Suit
From: "Walter Thompson"
Date: Sat, 5 Jan 2008 17:18:38 -0600
To:

Dear *****,
 
Unfortunately, the law suit is not over yet, though we charish your continued prayers that that may soon be behind
all of us. All any of us want is to get the Gospel to the world so Jesus can return and put an end to the terrible
malady we know as sin.
 
The victory that you heard about is the fact that the bankruptcy judge closed down the web site that had taken
3abn's name and was using it to malign 3abn. One of the men named in the law suit, and the one in whom the
site was registered, failed to reveal his ownership of the site in his list of assets when he filed bankruptcy (so as
to interfere with our law suit). When the Judge learned of this attempt to decieve the court, it elected to take it from
him. Eliminating that web site was one of our primary objectives in going to court.
 
God is so good!
 
Sincerely in Jesus' name,
 
Walter Thompson

----- Original Message ----- 
From: 
To: Walt Thompson
Sent: Saturday, January 05, 2008 3:37 PM
Subject: Law Suit

Dear Walt Thompson,
 
I am writing to ask you if you have resolved the law suit yet? I heard talk about a victory on your
program so I decided to ask you myself instead of listening to others who might not really know. What
victory has happened and is everything over yet?
 
I am interested in supporting the spreading of the Gospel but not a law suit so I am waiting until it is all
over. 
 
*****

Ex. W

☞
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